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Verdini, Christopher M.

From: TEAS@uspto.gov
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 3:48 PM
To: PI Trademarks; Verdini, Christopher M.; Middlen, Lauren (EXTERNAL)
Subject: Serial number 85720169: Received Your Revocation, Appointment, and/or Change of Address of Attorney/Domestic 

Representative

Filing Receipt for Revocation, Appointment, and/or Change of Address  
of Attorney/Domestic Representative Form and Next Steps  

 
Application serial no. 85720169.   
Mark. XFL(Standard Characters, see https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/85720169/large).  
 
Thank you for submitting your form to the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO). Please read this 
filing receipt carefully and keep a copy for your records.  
 
Next steps  

1. Review the information in the table below. If you find any errors, please resubmit the form as soon 
as possible with the correct information.  

2. In four to five days, please check Trademark Status and Document Retrieval (TSDR) and:  

Confirm that we received the document submitted with this form (check the documents 
tab).  

Confirm that the updated address information appears correctly (check the status tab).  

If your document does not appear in the TSDR documents tab after four to five days, or if the updated 
address information does not appear correctly in the TSDR status tab, please email 
TrademarkAssistanceCenter@uspto.gov.  

3. Remember you can check the status of your application or registration using TSDR to see if you 
need to take any other action.Visit our page on checking status for more information on when to 
check your status.  

4. Questions? Please visit our website, email us, or call us at 1-800-786-9199 and select  
option 1.  

The information submitted in the form appears below:  

Under the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it 
displays a valid OMB control number.  
PTO Form 2196 (Rev 09/2005) 

OMB No. 0651-0056 (Exp 11/30/2020) 

Revocation, Appointment, and/or Change of Address of 
Attorney/Domestic Representative 
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The table below presents the data as entered. 

 

Input Field Entered 

SERIAL NUMBER 85720169 

LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED LAW OFFICE 111 

MARK SECTION 

MARK  XFL (see, https://tmng-
al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/85720169/large) 

ATTORNEY SECTION 

ORIGINAL ADDRESS  

LAUREN A. DIENES-MIDDLEN 
1241 E MAIN ST 
STAMFORD Connecticut 06902-3520 
US 
203.353.2827 
203.353.0236 
lauren.middlen@wwecorp.com 

NEW ATTORNEY INFORMATION 

STATEMENT TEXT  
By submission of this request, the undersigned REVOKES 
the power of attorney currently of record, as listed above, and 
hereby APPOINTS the following new attorney. 

NAME  Christopher M. Verdini 

FIRM NAME  K&L Gates LLP 

INTERNAL ADDRESS  K&L Gates Center 

STREET  210 Sixth Avenue 

CITY  Pittsburgh 

STATE  Pennsylvania 

COUNTRY  United States 

POSTAL/ZIP CODE  15222 

PHONE 4123556500 

FAX 4123556500 

EMAIL pitrademarks@klgates.com 

ATTORNEY AUTHORIZED TO 
COMMUNICATE VIA E-MAIL YES 

NEW OTHER APPOINTED ATTORNEYS Curtis B. Krasik, Anna Shabalov 

NEW CORRESPONDENCE ADDRESS  

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

EMAIL pitrademarks@klgates.com;christopher.verdini@klgates.com; 
lauren.middlen@wwecorp.com 

AUTHORIZED TO COMMUNICATE VIA 
E-MAIL YES 

INDIVIDUAL ATTORNEY 
DOCKET/REFERENCE NUMBER 

SIGNATURE SECTION 

SIGNATURE  /LADM/ 

SIGNATORY NAME  Lauren A. Dienes-Middlen 

SIGNATORY DATE  01/12/2018 

SIGNATORY POSITION  SVP, Assistant General Counsel - Intellectual Property 
Business and Legal Affairs 

SIGNATORY PHONE NUMBER  203-353-2827 

FILING INFORMATION SECTION 

SUBMIT DATE  Fri Jan 12 15:48:02 EST 2018 

TEAS STAMP  

USPTO/RAA-205.149.22.9-20 
180112154802214756-857201 
69-510c64e167b68538647a31 
1be2239d070a739f44295d741 
6afe4e79fc27fd42984-N/A-N 
/A-20180112154313117228 

 

 
Thank you, 

The TEAS support team 
Fri Jan 12 15:48:02 EST 2018 
STAMP: USPTO/RAA-205.149.22.9-20180112154802214756-85720169-
510c64e167b68538647a311be2239d070a739f44295d7416afe4e79fc27fd42984-N/A-N/A-
20180112154313117228  

 


